
Page 1 

Board of Directors 
Hybrid Meeting Agenda 

North Sound Behavioral Health 
Administrative Services Organization 

February 9th, 2023 

Board of Directors Members Present 
in Person: 

Members Present via Zoom: 
North Sound Behavioral Health 
Administrative Services Organization 
(North Sound BH-ASO) Staff Present: 
Guests Present: 

1. Call to Order and Introductions – Chair

2. Revisions to the Agenda – Chair

3. Approval of the January 12th, 2023, Minutes, Motion #23-08 – Chair….Attachment 

4. Comments & Announcements from the Chair

5. Reports from Members

6. Comments from the Public

7. Diversity, Racial Equity, and Inclusion (DREI) Workgroup Update/Strategic Plan
o Michelle Osborne, Toni Belcher, Nora Karena …………………………………Attachment 

8. Regional Navigator Program (RNP) Update: James Dixon
o Recovery Navigator Program (RNP) | North Sound BH-ASO (nsbhaso.org)
o Washington 2-1-1 | Search (wa211.org)

9. Report from the Advisory Board ………………………………..…..………………… Attachment 

10.Report from the Finance Officer ………………………………..…………………..… Attachment 

11. Report from the Governance Operations Committee

All matters listed with the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each Member for reading and 
study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one action of the Board of Directors with no 
separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, the item may be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request of a member. 



Page 2 

o Update on Interlocal Agreement Amendment………………………….………..Attachment 

o Consent Agenda ……………………………………………………………………………..Attachment 

Motion #23-09 
To review and approve the North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services
Organization claims paid from January 1st, 2023, through January 31st, 2023, in the
amount of $4,837,340.84.
Payroll for the month of January in the amount of $185,789.97 and associated
employer benefits in the amount of $81,241,39.

12. Action Items
For Board Approval 

Summary (Personnel): 
At the December Board of Directors meeting a 5% COLA was approved for employees as 
part of the annual administrative budget.  The Executive Director position serves at the 
will of the Board which requires a separate motion to approve the 5% COLA for the 
position. 
Motion #23-10 

Approve a 5% COLA for the Executive Director position with an effective date of
January 1, 2023.

*** 
Summary: 
Vote for Chair and Vice Chair 
Nominations received as of 2/8/2023 were for Peter Browning (Chair) and Barry Buchanan 
(Vice Chair) 

Motion #23-11 
Approve Peter Browning as Chair and Barry Buchanan as Vice-Chair of the Board of
Directors for 2023

*** 

13. Report from the Executive Director ………………….....…………………….….… Attachments 

14.Adjourn
Next Meeting: March 9th, 2023



Page 1 

Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

North Sound Behavioral Health 
Administrative Services Organization 

January 12th, 2023 

Board of Directors Members Present 
in Person: 

o Peter Browning, Commissioner;
Skagit County, Board Chair

o George Kosovich, Public Health,
designated alternate for Peter
Browning, Commissioner; Skagit
County

o Cammy Hart-Anderson, Human Services,
designated alternate for Dave Somers;
County Executive, Snohomish County

Members Present via Zoom: 
o Cindy Wolf, Council Member, San Juan

County; Vice Chair
o Perry Mowery, Behavioral Health

Supervisor, designated alternate for
Satpal Sidhu, County Executive;
Whatcom County

o Pat O’Maley Lanphear, North Sound
BH-ASO Advisory Board, Chair

o Nicole Gorle, Legislative Analyst,
Snohomish County; designated alternate
for Nate Nehring, County Council

o Darcy Cheeseman, Legislative Aid to
Council Member, Sam Low, Snohomish
County

o Lynda Austin, Human Services, Island
County; designated alternate for Jill
Johnson, Commissioner

o Barbara LaBrash, Human Services
Manager, San Juan County, designated
alternate for Cindy Wolf and newly
appointed Jane Fuller

North Sound Behavioral Health 
Administrative Services Organization 
(North Sound BH-ASO) Staff Present: 
o Joe Valentine, Executive Director, North

Sound BH-ASO
o Darrell Heiner, Senior Accountant, North

Sound BH-ASO
o Margaret Rojas, Assistant Executive

Director, North Sound BH-ASO



Page 2 

o Joanie Wenzl, Clerk of the Board, North
Sound BH-ASO

Guests Present: 
o Erik Pederson; Chief Civil Deputy

Prosecutor, Skagit County
o Joy Borkholder; Everett Herald

Guest Presenters: 
o Ryan Stattenfield; Percival
o Alyssa Kenney; Percival
o Deena Garza; Auditor
o Jordan Helms; Auditor
o Michelle Osborne; DREI
o Nora Karena; DREI
o Toni Belcher; DREI

Call to Order and Introductions – Chair 
o Board Members, Guests, and ASO Staff Introductions

Recently, there has been new staff at the ASO and new board members.  
The Chair initiated introductions of the ASO staff that had joined the meeting.  They each introduced 
themselves and announced their job descriptions to the Board members.  
The Board members and guests were also introduced.  

Revisions to the Agenda – Chair  
The Chair asked if there were revisions to the agenda, there were none 

Approval of the December 8th, 2022, Minutes, Motion #23-01 
Cammy Hart-Anderson moved the motion for approval, Cindy Wolf seconded, all in favor, motion #23-01 
carried 

Auditor’s Report/Presentation 
o Deena Garza
o Jordan Helms

https://www.nsbhaso.org/who-we-are/boards-and-committees/board-of-
directors/Auditor's%20Report.NSBHESO_FY201_Exit.pdf

Jordan Helms and Deena Garza gave the ASO’s Audit report via a PowerPoint presentation and answered 
questions from Board members 

Diversity, Racial Equity, and Inclusion (DREI) 
o Michelle Osborne, Nora Karena, Toni Belcher

Michelle Osborne gave a brief PowerPoint to the Board members regarding the ASO’s past year of work on 
diversity, racial equity, and inclusion.  Michelle answered questions from members  

Behavioral Health Needs Assessment Update: Percival 2:15 p.m. 
o Ryan Stattenfield, Sam Sears, Alyssa Kenney

https://www.nsbhaso.org/news-and-events/north-sound-bhaso-
assessment/North%20Sound%20BH-ASO%20Assessment.pdf



Page 3 
 

Ryan Stattenfield gave a presentation on the Behavioral Health Needs Assessment that Percival performed 
for the North Sound region.  A question-and-answer session followed, as well as the next steps that will 
take place which will include the North Sound County Coordinators and Advisory Board participants 
 
Comments & Announcements from the Chair 
There were no comments or announcements from the Chair 

 
Reports from Members 
Members gave updates on the behavioral health happenings in their respective counties 

 
Comments from the Public 
There were no comments from the public 

 
Report from the Advisory Board  
Pat O’Maley Lanphear, Advisory Board Chair, gave the report from the Advisory Board which included the 
current open seats on the Advisory Board  
  
Report from the Finance Officer 
Joe Valentine and Darrell Heiner gave the report from the Finance Officer and answered questions  
 
Report from the Governance Operations Committee 
The Chair noted that the G&O Committee spoke about the Chair and Vice Chair openings for 2023.          
He added that nominations are being taken.  He nominated himself for chair and Barry Buchanan 
nominated himself for the role of Vice Chair.  
No nominations were received during the meeting, and the Chair added that nominations could be emailed 
to the Clerk of the Board, as a vote will take place during the February meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  

 
Consent Agenda 
Motion #23-02 

To review and approve the North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative 
Services Organization claims paid from December 1st, 2022, through December 
31st, in the amount of $1,826,305.51.   
Payroll for the month of December in the amount of $170,545.14 and associated 
employer benefits in the amount of $72,969.37. 

Cammy Hart-Anderson moved the motion for approval, Nicole Gorle seconded, all were in favor, motion 
#23-02 carried 

 
 
 
 
 

All matters listed with the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each Member for reading and 
study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one action of the Board of Directors with no 
separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, the item may be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request of a member. 



Page 4 
 

Action Items 
For Board Approval 

 

Health Care Authority (HCA) 

Summary 
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 

This is a renewal of the PATH contract, it is on the federal fiscal cycle, September 
through September.  The program is in Snohomish County administered by 
Bridgeways. 
The second contract is the Bridgeways contract for PATH services. 

Motion #23-04 

HCA-North Sound BH-ASO-PATH-K6319 for the provision of PATH services in 
Snohomish County.  The annual amount for this contract is $219,026 with a term of 
September 23, 2022, through September 29, 2023. 

 
Motion #23-05 

North Sound BH-ASO-Bridgeways-PATH-22-23 for the provision of PATH services in 
Snohomish County.  The annual amount for this contract is $219,026 with a term of 
September 29, 2022, through September 30, 2023. 

Cindy Wolf moved motions #23-04 and #23-05 for approval, Perry Mowery seconded.  All were in favor, 
motions #23-04 and #23-05 carried 

 
*** 

Peer Path Finder Homeless Outreach 
Summary 

This is a renewal of the Peer Path Finder contract, it is on the federal fiscal cycle, 
September through September.  The program operates in Skagit and Whatcom 
Counties administered by Lifeline Connections. 
The Lifeline Connections contract was approved in December 2022.  

Motion #23-06 
HCA-North Sound BH-ASO-K6453 for the provision of Peer Pathfinder services in 
Skagit and Whatcom counties.  The annual amount is $117,207 with a term of 
September 30, 2022, through September 29, 2023. 

Cindy Wolf moved the motion for approval, Perry Mowery seconded the motion, all in favor, motion    
#23-06 carried 

 
*** 

 
North Sound County Authorities Operating Agreement 
Summary 

At the Board of Directors direction, we reached out to our Attorney Philip Buri to 
update Article VII paragraph 7.7 to allow for continued virtual meeting and voting by 



Page 5 
 

Board members or their delegates.  This change is in accordance with the Public 
Meetings Act. 

Motion #23-07 
To move the North Sound County Authorities Operating Agreement Amendment to 
the respective elected Councils and/or Commissions in Island, San Juan, Skagit, 
Snohomish, and Whatcom Counties for approval. 

Cammy Hart-Anderson moved the motion for approval, Cindy Wolf seconded the motion, all were favor, 
motion #23-07 carried 

*** 
 
Report from the Executive Director 
Joe Valentine referenced the Executive Directors Report and attachments that were included in board 
members packets.  
The topics included: 

o GOVERNOR INSLEE’S 2023-2025 RECOMMENDED BUDGET – BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
o WORKFORCE TRAINING AND EDUCATION BOARD: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH WORKFORCE 2022 REPORT 
o NORTH SOUND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
o LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
o UPDATE ON HOMELESS OUTREACH STABILIZATION TEAM [HOST]  
o CRISIS SERVICES UPDATE  
o NEW NORTH SOUND BH-ASO STAFF PERSON: ASSISTED OUTPATIENT TREATMENT COORDINATOR 
o END OF STATE COVID EMERGENCY ORDER 

  
 

Adjourn: 3:04 p.m.  
 
 
 

Next Meeting: February 9th, 2023 
 
 
 
 



N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

D
RE

I W
or

k G
ro

up
 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

U
PD

AT
E

M
ic

he
lle

 M
. O

sb
or

ne
, J

.D
. &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 L
LC

D
RE

I 
ST

RA
TE

G
IC

 P
LA

N
N
IN

G

FE
BR

U
A
RY

 9
, 2

0
2
3



2

IN
PU

T
Mi

ss
io

n,
 V

isi
on

, 
Va

lu
es

, S
tra

te
gi

es
 

Se
nt

im
en

t S
ur

ve
y

C
om

pl
et

e

Ta
sk

:  
   

Us
e i

np
uts

 to
 in

for
m 

the
 3-

Ye
ar

 D
RE

I 
St

ra
teg

ic 
Pl

an

T
im

e:
   

  P
lan

 is
 du

e M
ar

ch
 3

1

Co
ac

h: 
   M

MO
 &

 A
ss

oc
iat

es

Sp
on

so
r: 

 M
ar

ga
re

tte
 R

oja
s

E 
Sp

on
so

r: 
  J

oe
 V

ale
nti

ne

N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 B
H
-A

SO
  

  
N
S 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

 U
pd

at
e 

0
2
.0

9
.2

3
 

 M
ic
he

lle
 M

. O
sb

or
ne

, J
.D

. &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC
.

D
R

E
I 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
U

T
G

O
A

L:
  D

EV
EL

O
P 

AN
D

 S
O

C
IA

LI
ZE

 A
 3

-Y
EA

R
 D

R
EI

 S
TR

AT
EG

IC
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

TH
 S

O
U

N
D

 B
Y 

M
AR

C
H

 3
1,

 2
02

3



8 
W

O
R

K
 G

R
O

U
P

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
to:

Us
e i

np
uts

 to
 ge

ne
ra

te 
ide

as

En
ga

ge
 st

aff

Ev
alu

ate
 id

ea
s

Dr
aft

 D
RE

I P
lan

Ga
in 

ap
pr

ov
al 

an
d s

oc
ial

ize

Us
ing

 pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

too
ls 

to 
en

su
re

 pr
oje

ct 
is 

on
 tim

e a
nd

 ta
sk

Es
tab

lis
he

d D
RE

I P
ro

je
ct

 C
ha

rt
er

Cr
ea

ted
 D

R
EI

 S
W

O
T 

at 
NS

As
se

ss
ed

 D
RE

I P
ro

jec
t R

isk
s 

Ide
nti

fie
d D

RE
I P

ro
jec

t A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

Ga
ine

d p
ro

jec
t S

po
ns

or
 a

pp
ro

va
l

ID
E

A
S

 >
 G

O
A

LS
 >

 A
C

T
IO

N

Ins
pir

ed
 by

 th
e “

inp
uts

” a
nd

 gu
ide

d b
y t

he
 

Pr
oje

ct 
Ch

ar
ter

Ge
ne

ra
ted

 9
9 

id
ea

s

Ev
alu

ate
d e

ac
h i

de
a o

n 3
 cr

ite
ria

Hi
gh

 im
pa

ct
Mi

ss
ion

 C
riti

ca
l

Lik
ely

 to
 S

uc
ce

ed
Ga

ine
d f

ee
db

ac
k f

ro
m 

sp
on

so
rs 

an
d s

taf
f

3
N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 B
H
-A

SO
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

S 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
 U

pd
at

e 
0
2
.0

9
.2

3
  
  
  
  
  
 M

ic
he

lle
 M

. O
sb

or
ne

, J
.D

. &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC
.

“I
N

S
ID

E
-O

U
T

 R
U

LE
”

6
2

3
1

6

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

In
te

rn
al

Ex
te

rn
al

Bo
th

5
1

2
3

1
1

4
1
0

Bu
ck

et
s

D
RE

I 
Em

pl
C
om

m
 V

oi
ce

C
us

t 
Ex

pe
r

In
te

g 
Vo

ic
e

O
th

er

ID
E

A
Bu

ck
et

s

52
%

   
DE

I in
 E

mp
loy

ee
 Li

fec
yc

le
23

%
   

Co
mm

un
ity

 V
oic

es
 

11
%

   
Im

pr
ov

e C
us

tom
er

 E
xp

er
ien

ce
 (C

X)
*

4%
   

Int
eg

ra
te 

Va
lue

s 
10

%
  O

the
r 

0%
  S

er
vic

e 
Ins

igh
ts

0%
  A

SO
 In

no
va

tio
n

Ex
te

rn
al

 ID
E

A
S

   
  3

1%

Cl
ien

t o
utc

om
es

 an
d e

xp
er

ien
ce

Co
mm

un
ity

 ou
tco

me
s a

nd
 ex

pe
rie

nc
e

Pa
rtn

er
 ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 ex
pe

rie
nc

e

In
te

rn
al

 ID
E

A
S

   
63

%

W
or

kfo
rce

 an
d s

taf
f

Le
ad

er
sh

ip 
an

d m
an

ag
em

en
t

Op
er

ati
on

s (
po

lic
ies

, p
ro

ce
ss

,…
)

63
%

31
%

6%
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

Y
 A

R
E

A
S

52
%

23
%

11
%

10
%

4%

D
R

E
I 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
U

T
G

O
A

L:
  D

EV
EL

O
P 

AN
D

 S
O

C
IA

LI
ZE

 A
 3

-Y
EA

R
 D

R
EI

 S
TR

AT
EG

IC
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

TH
 S

O
U

N
D

 B
Y 

M
AR

C
H

 3
1,

 2
02

3



4
N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 B
H
-A

SO
  

  
N
S 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

 U
pd

at
e 

0
2
.0

9
.2

3
 

 M
ic
he

lle
 M

. O
sb

or
ne

, J
.D

. &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC
.

D
R

E
I 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
U

T
G

O
A

L:
  D

EV
EL

O
P 

AN
D

 S
O

C
IA

LI
ZE

 A
 3

-Y
EA

R
 D

R
EI

 S
TR

AT
EG

IC
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

TH
 S

O
U

N
D

 B
Y 

M
AR

C
H

 3
1,

 2
02

3

JO
U

R
N

E
Y

 T
O

 C
R

E
A

T
E

 T
H

E
 D

R
E

I 
P

LA
N



5
N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 B
H
-A

SO
  

  
N
S 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

 U
pd

at
e 

0
2
.0

9
.2

3
 

 M
ic
he

lle
 M

. O
sb

or
ne

, J
.D

. &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC
.



1:
1 

D
R

E
I 

S
TA

FF
 I

N
T

E
R

V
IE

W
S

Ov
er

all
 pl

ea
su

re
 to

 w
or

k a
t N

S
Be

lie
ve

 N
S 

do
es

 im
po

rta
nt 

wo
rk

Ov
er

all
, a

 he
alt

hy
 w

or
k e

nv
iro

nm
en

t

Ea
ge

r t
o s

ha
re

 pe
rso

na
l h

ist
or

ies
 re

lat
ed

 to
ra

cis
m 

an
d p

riv
ile

ge
 (r

ea
so

ns
 to

 sh
ar

e v
ar

y)

De
sir

e t
o i

de
nti

fy 
ho

w 
to 

ma
ke

 se
rvi

ce
s

be
tte

r (
Ef

fic
ien

t? 
Ef

fec
tiv

e?
 R

ea
ch

?)

NS
 gr

ap
pli

ng
 w

ith
 ra

cis
m 

an
d h

ow
 to

 ha
nd

le
Ma

ny
 la

ck
 fu

ll u
nd

er
sta

nd
ing

 o
f r

ac
ism

Sp
ec

tru
m 

of 
ag

re
em

en
t t

ha
t r

ac
ism

 ex
ist

s
So

me
 vi

ew
 D

RE
I e

ffo
rt 

wi
ll g

o a
wa

y
Di

ffic
ult

 to
 se

e h
ow

 ra
cis

m 
sh

ow
s u

p a
t N

S
Co

nc
er

n t
ha

t w
on

’t r
ec

og
niz

e r
ac

ism

Co
nc

er
ne

d (
fea

r) 
tha

t t
he

y c
ou

ld 
be

 ch
as

ed
fro

m 
the

 or
ga

niz
ati

on
 be

ca
us

e t
he

y a
re

 le
ss

re
lev

an
t

k

M
ar

ga
re

t R
oj

as
As

si
st

an
t D

ire
ct

or
Pr

iv
ac

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
D

ar
re

n 
M

ar
tin

IS
/IT

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r, 
N

et
w

or
k 

H
IP

AA
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
C

ha
rle

s 
D

eE
le

na
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

Jo
e 

Va
le

nt
in

e
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

D
r. 

G
le

nn
 L

ip
pm

an
 

M
ed

ic
al

 D
ire

ct
or

M
ic

ha
el

 M
cA

ul
ey

C
lin

ic
al

 D
ire

ct
or

Jo
an

ie
 W

ill
ia

m
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
M

an
ag

er
M

an
dy

 Iv
er

so
n

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

FU
N

C
T

IO
N

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

V
IE

W
S

N
O

R
T

H
 S

O
U

N
D

 D
R

E
I 

JO
U

R
N

E
Y

12
 M

O
N

T
H

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
U

T

M
A

T
U

R
IT

Y
 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 

Su
gg

es
ts 

tha
t t

he
re

 is
 an

 op
po

rtu
nit

y t
o .

 . 

Inc
re

as
e s

ha
re

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of 
DR

EI

Inc
re

as
e w

ay
s t

o b
ui

ld
 in

 ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y

En
su

re
 D

RE
I p

ol
ic i

es
 ar

e i
n 

pl
ac

e

Ex
am

ine
 W

or
ke

r L
ife

cy
cle

 fo
r

op
po

r tu
nit

ies
 to

 im
pr

ov
e r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n
an

d r
ela

ted
 D

RE
I a

cc
ou

nta
bil

ity

Us
e e

f fe
ct

ive
 D

RE
I e

ng
ag

em
en

t (
ins

ide
)

Us
e e

f fe
ct

ive
 D

RE
I o

ut
re

ac
h 

(o
uts

ide
 -

A
Bo

ar
d, 

Yo
uth

 A
dv

iso
ry 

Co
mm

itte
e, 

Tr
iba

l
He

alt
h C

on
fer

en
ce

s a
nd

 m
or

e)

Ho
w 

ca
n a

nti
ra

cis
m 

ca
n b

e i
nc

or
po

ra
ted

 in
to 

ea
ch

 te
am

Ho
w 

ca
n a

nti
ra

cis
m 

be
 a 

wa
y o

f d
oin

g b
us

ine
ss

Ho
w 

ca
n D

RE
I e

ffo
rts

 he
lp 

sil
oe

d /
 w

or
k-f

ro
m-

ho
me

 te
am

s
Ho

w 
to 

ha
nd

le 
fun

din
g u

nc
er

tai
nty

 an
d i

ts 
ne

ga
tiv

e i
mp

ac
t

on
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y a
nd

 ne
we

r s
taf

f
Ho

w 
DR

EI
 in

sig
hts

 po
sit

ive
ly 

im
pa

ct 
the

 tr
an

sit
ion

 to
 th

e
98

8 s
ys

tem
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 cr
isi

s r
es

po
ns

e l
an

ds
ca

pe
Ho

w 
to 

im
pr

ov
e s

tru
ctu

ra
l d

ata
 co

lle
cti

on
 to

 ga
in 

be
tte

r
ins

igh
t in

to 
the

 “w
ho

” r
ela

ted
 to

 co
mm

un
ity

 w
or

k
Ho

w 
DR

EI
 in

sig
hts

 ca
n h

elp
 ha

nd
le 

sta
ff b

ur
n o

ut

Y
 

6
N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 B
H
-A

SO
  

  
N
S 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

 U
pd

at
e 

0
2
.0

9
.2

3
 

 M
ic
he

lle
 M

. O
sb

or
ne

, J
.D

. &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 L

LC
.



 
 

 
 
 

Advisory Board Brief 
 

February 8, 2023 
 

The Advisory Board met on February 7, and the following items were discussed: 
 
 
 

Advisory Board 
Pre-Meeting:  Island County Human Services staff presented on the Co-Responder services. The 
service accomplishments were shared and staff experiences working with law enforcement.  
North Sound Youth and Family Coalition, Youth Tri-Lead gave a presentation on the 
Needs Assessment. The assessment outcome has highlighted recommendations for 
behavioral health clubs in high schools, addressing youth homelessness, behavioral 
health appointment prep cards and youth resources page.  
The draft certified peer counselor support surveys were presented. Members were 
encouraged to provide feedback.  
The DREI consultants and the DREI workgroup provided a workplan update. It was 
requested to bring a draft strategic plan in March.  
Pat Morris, consultant provided an update on the User Experience Workplan. 
Members provided feedback. 
The draft legislative priorities were reviewed. It was suggested to provide 
highlighted bills related to the priorities. A letter will be sent to the Board of 
Directors introducing the priorities. The legislative committee was formed. When 
the supporting document is finalized, appointments will be made with legislatures. 

 
Executive Director  

The Executive Director reported on  
Legislative Update 
Behavioral Health Services Coordinating Council 
North Sound Behavioral Health Needs Assessment 
Apple Health Redeterminations  
Crisis Services Update 
Modification to Interlocal Agreement to Allow Use of Hybrid Meetings 

 
Finance/Executive Committee   

The January Expenditures were passed and recommended to the Board of Directors 
for approval.   



 
Advisory Board Resignation and Membership 

Island County – 3 appointed/Target 2 
Newly appointed Rose Dennis 
1 vacancy 

San Juan County – 3 vacancies/target 1 
Skagit County – 2 appointed/target 2 

Deanna Randall-Secrest accepted reappointment 
Newly appointed Jeannette Anderson 
2 vacancies 

Snohomish County – 4 appointed/target 7 
Newly appointed Jana Robinson 
5 vacancies 

Whatcom County – 6 appointed/target 4 
Newly appointed Hannah Ordos 
No vacancies 



North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services
Organization February 9th, 2023, Board of Directors 

Financial Notes

HIGHLIGHTS

1. The Budget to Actuals Looks pretty good. Our state funds are showing a large positive
variance partially due to the 7% rate increase. Most of the large positive expense
variances are due to programs not running yet.

2. The Revenue and Expense statement is showing an income for the month. I finished the
12/31/22 R&E report for the State, that analysis shows that most of our State fund
balance is tied to Proviso dollars, our available fund balance increased from
$4,863,981.65 to $5,867,801.05 mostly due to using more block grant and moving some
Proviso dollars over that we earned through deliverables. Our Minimum Reserve
requirement is $3,090,242.00.

3. The one thing to note is the Medicaid fund balance, I adjusted it to the R&E balance at
12/31/22. I would guess that at this point the Medicaid fund balance is a lot closer to
running even but we had an extra crisis billing this month and are still waiting to receive
a couple of missing payments.

NOTES

1. We are presenting the financial statements for January 2023 for the Behavioral Health
Administrative Services Organization (ASO).

2. These monthly statements are prepared for the Board’s use only.  They provide a
snapshot of expenses and revenue for a single calendar month compared with a
hypothetical “year to date” projection. However, neither revenues nor expenditures occur
on an equal 1/12 amount each month.

3. The North Sound BH-ASO adopts “calendar year” budgets, but the allocations from the
state are done on a state fiscal year basis [with adjustments every 6 months]. The
exceptions are Federal Block Grant Funds which are allocated for the entire fiscal year.

4. Revenues and expenses are managed independently within each of the major fund
categories: Medicaid, State General Fund, Mental Health Block Grant, Substance Abuse
Block Grant, and SAMHSA [a direct grant we receive from the federal government for our
rural Medication Assistance Treatment program].



5. Within ‘State General Funds’, allocations are further subdivided between general state
funds, and the multiple “Proviso” funds allocated for specific services.

6. We have added two new lines at the bottom of the “Revenue and Expense” tab which
shows the beginning and ending fund balance within each fund category for the state fiscal
year. I also added some additional lines at the bottom to show the Net Income from
Operations before the transfer of funds to the BHO.

7. The Budget to Actuals statement includes notes on areas where there is a variance
between the hypothetical year to date budget and actual revenues and expenditures. I also
added additional lines at the bottom to show the transfer of funds separate from the normal
operations.



YTD YTD Variance
REVENUES 2023 2023 2023 Favorable
Intergovernmental Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

HRSA 333,333$ 27,778 0 (27,778)
MHBG 2,458,494 204,875 281,292 76,418
SABG 4,679,433 389,953 636,261 246,308
State Funds 27,132,680 2,261,057 2,744,023 482,967
Medicaid (MCO) 8,751,820 729,318 680,912 (48,406)

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 43,355,760 3,612,980 4,342,489 729,509
Misc. Revenue ** 0 0 0 -
Interest Revenue 10,000 833 10,674 9,840
TOTAL REVENUES 43,365,760$ 3,613,813$ 4,353,162$ 739,349$

EXPENDITURES
Inpatient Treatment 1,550,000$ 129,167 (61,382)$ 190,549 Received a
ITA Judicial 2,700,000 225,000 255,040 (30,040)
Crisis Services 13,107,246 1,092,270 1,401,395 (309,124) An extra p
Crisis Teams - Children & Youth 2,034,097 169,508 0 169,508
Co-Responder 972,456 81,038 44,064 36,974
MH Crisis Stabilization 1,950,000 162,500 0 162,500
E&T Services 1,340,000 111,667 147,743 (36,076)
E&T Discharge Planner 107,294 8,941 20,914 (11,973)
Jail Services 367,536 30,628 25,322 5,306
PACT Services 1,032,564 86,047 103,077 (17,030)
Assisted Outpatient Treatment 236,844 19,737 0 19,737
Trueblood 223,944 18,662 61,776 (43,114)
BH Enhancement Funds 779,188 64,932 29,934 34,998
HOST 1,205,100 100,425 96,043 4,383
Peer Bridger 240,000 20,000 23,013 (3,013)
MHBG Expenditures *** 511,644 42,637 43,737 (1,100)
HARPS Housing 616,440 51,370 160,098 (108,728)
DOC Housing 1,366,830 113,903 204,831 (90,929)
DMA County Contracts 581,292 48,441 30,224 18,217
Recovery Navigator 2,541,340 211,778 219,420 (7,641)
Opiate Dependency Outreach 816,632 68,053 38,416 29,637
PPW Housing Support Services 492,038 41,003 64,902 (23,899)
SABG Expenditures **** 1,616,767 134,731 140,529 (5,799)
Withdrawal Management 1,358,000 113,167 102,616 10,551
HRSA 301,416 25,118 41,487 (16,369)
Juvenile Drug Court 139,800 11,650 33,570 (21,920)
Other MH Services ***** 513,008 42,751 67,579 (24,829) Increased 
Other SUD Services 238,017 19,835 11,911 7,924
Advisory Board 19,996 1,666 153 1,514

NORTH SOUND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE ORGANIZATION 
PRELIMINARY REVENUE and EXPENSE STATEMENT for JANUARY 2023*

BUDGET TO ACTUALS



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
REVENUES 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Intergovernmental Revenues Totals Medicaid State MHBG SABG HRSA

HRSA 0 -
MHBG 281,292 281,292
SABG 636,261 636,261
State Funds 2,744,023 2,744,023
Medicaid (MCO) 680,912 680,912

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 4,342,489 680,912 2,744,023 281,292 636,261 0
Misc. Revenue ** 0 0
Interest Revenue 10,674 10,674
TOTAL REVENUES 4,353,162$ 680,912$ 2,754,697$ 281,292$ 636,261$ -$

EXPENDITURES
Inpatient Treatment (61,382)$ (61,382)$
ITA Judicial 255,040 255,040
Crisis Services 1,401,395 743,678 510,702 147,015
Crisis Teams - Children & Youth 0 0
Co-Responder 44,064 44,064
MH Crisis Stabilization 0 0
E&T Services 147,743 147,743
E&T Discharge Planner 20,914 20,914
Jail Services 25,322 25,322
PACT Services 103,077 103,077
Assisted Outpatient Treatment 0 0
Trueblood 61,776 61,776
BH Enhancement Funds 29,934 29,934
HOST 96,043 96,043
Peer Bridger 23,013 23,013
MHBG Expenditures *** 43,737 43,737
HARPS Housing 160,098 160,098
DOC Housing 204,831 204,831
DMA County Contracts 30,224 30,224
Recovery Navigator 219,420 219,420
Opiate Dependency Outreach 38,416 38,416
PPW Housing Support Services 64,902 64,902
SABG Expenditures **** 140,529 140,529
Withdrawal Management 102,616 41,480 61,136
HRSA 41,487 41,487
Juvenile Drug Court 33,570 33,570
Other MH Services ***** 67,579 67,579
Other SUD Services 11,911 11,911
Advisory Board 153 153
   Subtotal - Services 3,306,413 743,678 1,958,436 110,814 451,998 41,487

Administration 480,555 108,086 366,439 6,030
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,786,968$ 851,764$ 2,324,875$ 110,814$ 451,998$ 47,517$

NORTH SOUND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE ORGANIZATION 
PRELIMINARY REVENUE and EXPENSE STATEMENT for JANUARY 2022*













































































North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report– February 9, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 
 

North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report

February 9, 2023

1. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
Bills being watched:

Bill Title Status
HB 1134 Implementation of the 988 behavioral 

health crisis response system
House Health Care & Wellness –
February 8 Executive Session

SB 5120 23-hour crisis relief centers Referred to Ways & Means –
January 30

SB 5130 Assisted Outpatient Treatment Passed to Senate Rules Committee 
on January 20

HTM 
House 
Bill 1515 

Contracting and procurement 
requirements for behavioral health 
services in medical assistance 
programs [including network 
adequacy]

House Health Care and Wellness –
public hearing held on February 3

HB 1515 includes detailed requirements to be included in the next procurement for 
MCOs – including requirements for network adequacy. Jill Johnson is one of the 
county commissioners who testified in support of the bill.
15% Rate Increase: behavioral health agencies and others are advocating for a 15% 
rate increase for behavioral health agencies.  They have agreed to the request from 
the ASO legislative liaison to include in their request that this be applied to state 
general fund behavioral health programs as well.

Legislative Calendar:
February 17 - Policy committee cutoff - house of origin
February 24 - Fiscal committee cutoff - house of origin
March 8 - Floor cutoff - house of origin
March 29 - Policy committee cutoff - opposite house
April 4 - Fiscal committee cutoff - opposite house
April 12 - Floor cutoff - opposite house
April 23 - Sine Die

2. BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES COORDINATING COUNCIL
The Behavioral Health Services Coordinating Council [BHSCC] created two sub-groups 
to develop recommendations on how to improve network adequacy and access to care.
One group is working on recommendations on how to “measure” improved access to 
care, e.g., appointment wait times.



North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report– February 9, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

The other group is looking at how apply state quality improvement efforts to 
complement efforts to reduce wait time and improve access to care.  
The BHSCC Network Adequacy Workgroup is developing a sub-group to identify the 
data that is available measuring timely access to treatment. They will reach out to 
providers for input.
The Network Adequacy Workgroup will also be gathering information on the parts of 
the state that have the most critical gaps in access to services.
The full BHSCC held its quarterly meeting on January 30 and received a presentation 
on the state’s new marketing campaign to encourage more persons to pursue careers as 
behavioral health professionals. As part of this campaign, the state had developed a 
career marketing “toolkit” that any of us can use to help promote careers in behavioral
health.  This can be found at: Explore your behavioral health career opportunities today. 
(startyourpath.org)

3. NORTH SOUND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
The North Sound Behavioral Health Needs Assessment was reviewed by the county 
coordinators and representative of the Advisory Board on February 3 to develop 
recommendations for the Board of Directors on next steps.
Some of the initial themes from this discussion were:

In order to address “capacity” you also have to consider the actual availability of 
inpatient beds or services – this relates to the “network adequacy” discussions.
The report projects that if all of the new beds that have received funding for 
mental health treatment come on line, we would be close to meeting the 
projected need.  However, there is skepticism about how many of these facilities 
will actually be opened.
The need for more supportive housing is just as critical as the need for services –
advocacy efforts need to consider both.
In order to develop more accurate need projections, we need to advocate with the 
state to share some type of utilization data from the Medicaid data base. Even 
better would be if the state itself conducts a similar study using the data that they 
alone are able to access.

The links to the full report and the Executive Summary can be found at: North Sound BH-
ASO Assessment | North Sound BH-ASO (nsbhaso.org)

4. ISLAND COUNTY CO-RESPONDER PROGRAM
Attached is a copy of the presentation given to the Advisory Board by the staff who 
make up the Island County Co-Responder program Team. [Attachment 2]
Their initial success has been impressive. During the first 6 months of the program, they 
served over 600 persons – persons who have traditionally proven to be challenging for 
both law enforcement and behavioral health professionals.
It provides a good example of the potential in the various co-responder programs the 
BH-ASO is helping to fund throughout the region.



North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report– February 9, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 

5. APPLE HEALTH REDETERMINATIONS
Beginning April 1, HCA will begin mailing redetermination [renewal] notices to Apple 
Health recipients with a May renewal date. Approximately 60,00 Apple Health 
recipients will be required to renew their eligibility. HCA estimated that a10-15% will 
lose coverage, or 6,000 to 9,000 members. Redeterminations will happen in first 3 
months.
Some of the main reasons people may lose coverage include the fact they are no longer 
eligible for Medicaid or have moved and not provided their new address.  For others, 
they became eligible for Medicaid during the public health emergency and have never 
had to fill out forms to continue their eligibility. They may disregard the redetermination 
letters.

6. CRISIS SERVICES UPDATE 
The Weekly Crisis Capacity Indicator snapshot through is attached [Attachment 1].

7. MODIFICATION TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO ALLOW USE OF 
HYBRID MEETINGS
The modification approved by the Board of Directors on January 12 to the BH-ASO 
North Sound Interlocal agreement allowing for the use of a “hybrid” model for Board
meetings has been sent to the county prosecuting attorneys for review and forwarding to 
their county elected officials.



Page 2

Page 3

Page 4

Page 5

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15 North Sound BH ASO Walkaway Chart 07/17/22 to 01/28/23

Total Hospitalized Adults - COVID-19 (confirmed or supected) 7 day average

Weekly Crisis Capacity Indicator Snapshot
Crisis Data - dates 07/17/22 to 01/28/23

Weekly Staff Count - Staff providing Crisis or Investigaion services 07/17/22 to 
01/28/23
Hospital placement locations (Invol and Vol) - No adjustment has been made for 
timely data - recent weeks likely low

All DCR Dispatches - dates 07/17/22 to 01/28/23

Crisis Data: Ages 0-17 - dates 07/17/22 to 01/28/23

New COVID-19 Cases Reported Weekly per 100,000 population - 03/16/22 to 02/02/23

Place of Service -Crisis Services, percent of total by week

Washington State Indicators of Anxiety or Depression Based on Reported Frequency of 
Symptoms During Last 7 Days

Telehealth only, crisis and investigation services from 07/17/22 to 01/28/23

Place of Service -Investigations, percent of total by week

Crisis Service Unit Percent - Crisis Service units divided by Crisis units + Investigation 
units

New COVID-19 Deaths Reported Weekly per 1,000,000 population - 03/16/22 to 
02/02/23

\\w2k16-file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20230202.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 2/2/2023 Page 1 of 15



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 1
5

020
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

1,
00

0

1,
20

0

1,
40

0

1,
60

0

1,
80

0

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Count of Crisis Calls

Crisis and Investigation service counts
Cr

isi
s D

at
a 

-d
at

es
 0

7/
17

/2
2 

to
 0

1/
28

/2
3

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
Cr

isi
s C

al
l

Lin
ea

r (
Cr

isi
s S

er
vi

ce
)

Lin
ea

r (
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n)

Lin
ea

r (
Cr

isi
s C

al
l)

La
te

st
 B

at
ch

 D
at

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 -

01
/3

1/
23

    
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sn

oh
om

ish
 C

ou
nt

y 
IC

RS
 -

01
/3

0/
23

    
   

   
   

   
   

  
VO

A 
Cr

isi
s L

in
e 

-0
2/

01
/2

3



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
5

02040608010
0

12
0

010203040506070

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Count of Crisis Calls

Count of Crisis Services ad Investigations
Cr

isi
s D

at
a:

 A
ge

s 0
-1

7 
-d

at
es

 0
7/

17
/2

2 
to

 0
1/

28
/2

3

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
Cr

isi
s C

al
l

Lin
ea

r (
Cr

isi
s S

er
vi

ce
)

Lin
ea

r (
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n)

Lin
ea

r (
Cr

isi
s C

al
l)



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
5

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

di
sp

at
ch

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 o

th
er

 o
ut

co
m

59
60

66
57

61
52

42
58

58
70

71
58

57
59

52
67

68
58

45
48

74
73

47
52

52
55

56
40

di
sp

at
ch

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 d

et
en

tio
n

35
43

43
34

41
22

29
25

29
34

25
32

30
36

34
37

28
29

39
28

34
39

26
36

25
31

44
26

35
43

43

34
41

22
29

25
29

34

25
32

30
36

34
37

28
29

39

28
34

39

26

36

25
31

44

26

02040608010
0

12
0

Al
l D

CR
 D

isp
at

ch
es

 -
da

te
s 0

7/
17

/2
2 

to
 0

1/
28

/2
3



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
5

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

To
ta

l
28

28
34

26
26

24
29

28
31

28
31

29
31

29
29

32
28

25
25

27
28

33
27

28
24

26
30

24

0510152025303540

Crisis and Investigation service Staff counts

20
23

 w
ee

k 
04

 e
nd

in
g 

01
/0

0/
00

W
ee

kl
y 

St
af

f C
ou

nt
 -

St
af

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 C

ris
is 

or
 In

ve
st

ig
ai

on
 se

rv
ice

s 0
7/

17
/2

2 
to

 0
1/

28
/2

3



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
5

20
22

 w
ee

k 
43

20
22

 w
ee

k 
44

20
22

 w
ee

k 
45

20
22

 w
ee

k 
46

20
22

 w
ee

k 
47

20
22

 w
ee

k 
48

20
22

 w
ee

k 
49

20
22

 w
ee

k 
50

20
22

 w
ee

k 
51

20
22

 w
ee

k 
52

20
22

 w
ee

k 
53

20
23

 w
ee

k 
01

20
23

 w
ee

k 
02

20
23

 w
ee

k 
03

20
23

 w
ee

k 
04

So
ut

h 
So

un
d 

Ve
st

 T
hu

rs
to

n
1

Ta
co

m
a 

Ge
ne

ra
l

1

TH
UR

ST
O

N
/M

AS
O

N 
Ea

nd
T 

FA
CI

LI
TY

1
1

Sw
ed

ish
  M

ill
 C

re
ek

1
1

W
es

te
rn

 S
ta

te
2

Va
lle

y 
Ci

tie
s C

ou
ns

el
in

g 
An

d 
Co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
1

1
1

AB
HS

 C
he

ha
lis

1
1

2
1

1
1

2
1

VA
LL

EY
 G

EN
ER

AL
 H

O
SP

IT
AL

2
1

1
1

2
1

1
1

Te
le

ca
re

 N
or

th
 S

ou
nd

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
1

1
2

3
2

1
1

1
2

1

M
uk

ilt
eo

2
4

2
4

2
1

1
1

2
1

2
1

BH
C 

Fa
irf

ax
 H

os
pi

ta
l I

NC
6

2
2

1
7

3
4

6
3

2
1

1

SM
O

KE
Y 

PO
IN

T 
BE

HA
VI

O
RA

L H
O

SP
IT

AL
3

3
1

3
4

7
2

2
2

2
6

3
4

2
3

Pe
ac

eh
ea

lth
 B

el
lin

gh
am

9
9

10
5

3
4

4
5

3
5

6
3

3
5

2

Sk
ag

it 
Va

lle
y 

Ho
sp

ita
l

4
6

5
6

3
6

3
7

7
7

7
4

3
8

1

SW
ED

IS
H 

ED
M

O
ND

S
6

4
4

4
5

8
8

6
10

4
7

9
11

9
6

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
  E

ve
re

tt
7

10
15

10
12

14
13

15
16

3
11

7
9

18
14

0102030405060

Count of hospital placement locations
in the dispatch record

Ho
sp

ita
l p

la
ce

m
en

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 (I

nv
ol

 a
nd

 V
ol

) -
No

 a
dj

us
tm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
fo

r t
im

el
y 

da
ta

 -
re

ce
nt

 
w

ee
ks

 li
ke

ly
 lo

w



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
5

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Co
m

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 / 

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

10
11

14
19

15
12

7
7

6
9

6
11

7
14

4
2

10
6

8
2

6
1

3
5

3
2

3
6

Co
m

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 / 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
-

-
-

2
-

1
-

1
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

1
-

-
1

-
-

-
To

ta
l T

el
eh

ea
lth

10
11

14
21

15
13

7
8

6
10

6
11

7
14

4
2

10
6

9
2

6
2

3
5

4
2

3
6

 - 5 1
0

 1
5

 2
0

 2
5

Number of Services
Te

le
he

al
th

 o
nl

y, 
cr

isi
s a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

se
rv

ice
s f

ro
m

 0
7/

17
/2

2 
to

 0
1/

28
/2

3

Co
m

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 / 

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

Co
m

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 / 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
To

ta
l T

el
eh

ea
lth



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
5

74
%

64
%

71
%

66
%

67
%

70
%

71
%

70
%

70
%

73
%

71
%

64
%

71
%

70
%

65
%

64
%

70
%

79
%

74
%

78
%

74
%

67
%

59
%

66
%

81
%

75
%

67
%

80
%

35
%

41
%

37
%

40
%

37
%

42
%

50
%

43
%

48
%

33
%

45
%

42
%

42
%

40
%

39
%

40
%

37
%

34
%

36
%

32
%

42
%

36
%

56
%

31
%

39
%

40
%

37
%

37
%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0%

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Percent of Total DCR service units that are crisis services
Cr

isi
s S

er
vi

ce
 U

ni
t P

er
ce

nt
 -

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

 u
ni

ts
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
Cr

isi
s u

ni
ts

 +
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

un
its

Isl
an

d,
 S

an
 Ju

an
, S

ka
gi

t a
nd

 W
ha

tc
om

 C
ou

nt
y'

s C
ris

is 
Se

rv
ice

 p
er

ce
nt

Sn
oh

om
ish

 C
ou

nt
y 

Cr
isi

s S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

ce
nt

Re
gi

on
 C

ris
is 

Se
rv

ice
 P

er
ce

nt
Lin

ea
r (

Isl
an

d,
 S

an
 Ju

an
, S

ka
gi

t a
nd

 W
ha

tc
om

 C
ou

nt
y'

s C
ris

is 
Se

rv
ice

 p
er

ce
nt

)

Lin
ea

r (
Sn

oh
om

ish
 C

ou
nt

y 
Cr

isi
s S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
ce

nt
)

Lin
ea

r (
Re

gi
on

 C
ris

is 
Se

rv
ice

 P
er

ce
nt

)

78
%

78
%

80
%

 G
oa

l



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
5

19 Au
g

-3
1

Au
g

'2
0

02 Se
p

-1
4

Se
p

'2
0

16 Se
p

-2
8

Se
p

'2
0

30 Se
p

-1
2

O
ct

'
20

14 O
ct -2
6

O
ct

'
20

28 O
ct -0
9

No
v

'2
0

11 No
v

-2
3

No
v

'2
0

25 No
v

-0
7

De
c

'2
0

09 De
c

-2
1

De
c

'2
0

06 Ja
n- 18 Ja
n' 21

20 Ja
n- 01 Fe
b

'2
1

03 Fe
b

-1
5

Fe
b

'2
1

17 Fe
b

-0
1

M
a

r'2
1

03 M
a r- 15 M
a

r'2
1

17 M
a r- 29 M
a

r'2
1

14 Ap
r

-2
6

Ap
r

'2
1

28 Ap
r

-1
0

M
a

y'
2 1

12 M
a y- 24 M
a

y'
2 1

26 M
a y- 07 Ju
n' 21

09 Ju
n

-2
1

Ju
n' 21

23 Ju
n

-0
5

Ju
l'

21

21 Ju
l-

02 Au
g

'2
1

04 Au
g

-1
6

Au
g

'2
1

18 Au
g

-3
0

Au
g

'2
1

01 Se
p

-1
3

Se
p

'2
1

15 Se
p

-2
7

Se
p

'2
1

29 Se
p

-1
1

O
ct

'
21

01 De
c

-1
3

De
c

'2
1

29 De
c

-1
0

Ja
n' 22

26 Ja
n- 07 Fe
b

'2
2

02 M
a r- 14 M
a

r'2
2

30 M
a r- 11 Ap
r

'2
2

27 Ap
r

-0
9

M
a

y'
2 2

01 Ju
n

-1
3

Ju
n' 22

29 Ju
n

-1
1

Ju
l'

22

27 Ju
l-

08 Au
g

'2
2

14 Se
p

-2
6

Se
p

'2
2

05 O
ct -1
7

O
ct

'
22

02 No
v

-1
4

No
v

'2
2

09 De
c

-1
9

De
c

'2
2

04 Ja
n- 16 Ja
n' 23

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f D
ep

re
ss

iv
e 

Di
so

rd
er

 lo
w

 co
nf

. l
ev

el
21

%
21

%
23

%
23

%
26

%
21

%
24

%
26

%
29

%
27

%
30

%
26

%
25

%
23

%
21

%
19

%
20

%
18

%
19

%
19

%
16

%
23

%
19

%
21

%
21

%
20

%
20

%
21

%
19

%
20

%
18

%
17

%
20

%
18

%
16

%
17

%
20

%
23

%
19

%
18

%
20

%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f D
ep

re
ss

iv
e 

Di
so

rd
er

 v
al

ue
24

%
23

%
26

%
25

%
28

%
24

%
28

%
29

%
31

%
30

%
33

%
29

%
28

%
27

%
23

%
22

%
23

%
20

%
23

%
21

%
19

%
26

%
21

%
24

%
24

%
24

%
23

%
24

%
21

%
23

%
21

%
19

%
23

%
20

%
19

%
19

%
23

%
27

%
21

%
21

%
22

%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f D
ep

re
ss

iv
e 

Di
so

rd
er

 h
ig

h 
co

nf
. l

ev
el

26
%

25
%

28
%

28
%

31
%

28
%

31
%

33
%

34
%

33
%

37
%

32
%

31
%

30
%

26
%

26
%

26
%

23
%

26
%

24
%

22
%

29
%

25
%

27
%

28
%

27
%

27
%

26
%

24
%

25
%

25
%

22
%

26
%

23
%

22
%

22
%

27
%

31
%

24
%

24
%

25
%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 D
iso

rd
er

 lo
w

 co
nf

. l
ev

el
30

%
29

%
32

%
31

%
33

%
32

%
33

%
34

%
34

%
35

%
38

%
33

%
31

%
29

%
27

%
22

%
25

%
24

%
24

%
22

%
21

%
27

%
25

%
26

%
25

%
28

%
24

%
28

%
25

%
25

%
27

%
23

%
27

%
24

%
22

%
23

%
28

%
27

%
27

%
23

%
25

%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 D
iso

rd
er

 v
al

ue
33

%
31

%
35

%
35

%
36

%
35

%
36

%
38

%
37

%
38

%
41

%
36

%
34

%
33

%
30

%
25

%
28

%
27

%
28

%
25

%
24

%
30

%
28

%
29

%
29

%
31

%
28

%
30

%
28

%
28

%
31

%
25

%
30

%
26

%
25

%
26

%
31

%
31

%
29

%
25

%
28

%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 D
iso

rd
er

 h
ig

h 
co

nf
. l

ev
el

35
%

33
%

37
%

38
%

39
%

38
%

39
%

41
%

40
%

41
%

45
%

40
%

38
%

36
%

33
%

28
%

32
%

30
%

31
%

27
%

27
%

33
%

31
%

33
%

33
%

34
%

32
%

33
%

31
%

30
%

34
%

28
%

33
%

29
%

27
%

29
%

35
%

35
%

31
%

28
%

31
%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 o
r D

ep
re

ss
iv

e 
Di

so
rd

er
 lo

w
 co

nf
. l

ev
el

35
%

33
%

37
%

35
%

39
%

35
%

40
%

40
%

39
%

41
%

43
%

37
%

37
%

34
%

33
%

27
%

30
%

29
%

29
%

26
%

25
%

32
%

28
%

30
%

30
%

33
%

30
%

31
%

29
%

30
%

31
%

26
%

32
%

28
%

25
%

28
%

32
%

33
%

31
%

27
%

29
%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 o
r D

ep
re

ss
iv

e 
Di

so
rd

er
 v

al
ue

37
%

35
%

40
%

39
%

42
%

39
%

43
%

43
%

42
%

44
%

46
%

41
%

40
%

37
%

36
%

30
%

33
%

31
%

32
%

29
%

28
%

35
%

31
%

34
%

34
%

36
%

34
%

34
%

33
%

32
%

34
%

28
%

34
%

31
%

29
%

31
%

36
%

37
%

33
%

30
%

31
%

%
 w

ith
 S

ym
pt

om
s o

f A
nx

ie
ty

 o
r D

ep
re

ss
iv

e 
Di

so
rd

er
 h

ig
h 

co
nf

. l
ev

el
40

%
38

%
43

%
42

%
45

%
42

%
47

%
47

%
46

%
47

%
50

%
45

%
43

%
41

%
39

%
33

%
36

%
34

%
36

%
32

%
31

%
38

%
34

%
37

%
38

%
40

%
37

%
36

%
36

%
35

%
37

%
31

%
37

%
34

%
32

%
34

%
39

%
41

%
36

%
33

%
34

%

10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

40
%

45
%

50
%

55
%

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

St
at

e 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f A

nx
ie

ty
 o

r D
ep

re
ss

io
n 

Ba
se

d 
on

 R
ep

or
te

d 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 S

ym
pt

om
s D

ur
in

g 
La

st
 7

 D
ay

s

Th
e 

U
.S

. C
en

su
s 

Bu
re

au
, i

n 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 fi

ve
 fe

de
ra

l 
ag

en
ci

es
, l

au
nc

he
d 

th
e 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 

Pu
ls

e 
Su

rv
ey

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 d

at
a 

on
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 im

pa
ct

s 
of

 C
ov

id
-

19
 o

n 
Am

er
ic

an
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s.
 T

he
 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 P

ul
se

 S
ur

ve
y 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 g
au

ge
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

an
de

m
ic

 
on

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ta

tu
s,

 c
on

su
m

er
 

sp
en

di
ng

, f
oo

d 
se

cu
ri

ty
, h

ou
si

ng
, 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
di

sr
up

tio
ns

, a
nd

 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
of

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 m
en

ta
l 

w
el

ln
es

s .

ht
tp

s:
//

da
ta

.c
dc

.g
ov

/N
CH

S/
In

di
ca

to
rs

-o
f-A

nx
ie

ty
-o

r-
De

pr
es

sio
n-

Ba
se

d-
on

-R
ep

or
/8

pt
5-

q6
w

p



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

5

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Cu
st

od
ia

l C
ar

e 
Fa

cil
ity

1
1

1
1

Co
m

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

r
1

1
1

1
Sk

ill
ed

 N
ur

sin
g 

Fa
cil

ity
1

1
3

O
n 

Ca
m

pu
s O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 H
os

pi
ta

l
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
2

Nu
rs

in
g 

Fa
cil

ity
1

1
1

1
2

1
1

1
3

1
1

1
Ps

yc
h.

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

1
1

3
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
Gr

ou
p 

Ho
m

e
2

3
1

1
1

1
2

1
1

2
1

3
3

4
1

1
2

1
3

3
Ho

m
el

es
s S

he
lte

r
3

4
1

1
7

3
2

2
1

3
3

1
2

1
1

2
2

1
1

Sc
ho

ol
1

1
2

5
2

6
3

7
5

2
4

1
3

1
3

4
8

3
6

2
3

In
pa

tie
nt

 H
os

pi
ta

l
6

4
6

4
5

8
1

3
7

5
8

4
2

7
7

9
5

3
3

5
8

2
6

8
2

2
5

2
In

pa
tie

nt
 P

sy
ch

ia
tr

ic 
Fa

cil
ity

6
7

5
10

9
3

4
7

8
3

2
6

8
10

7
3

10
7

8
5

7
8

6
6

7
5

10
6

Te
le

he
al

th
10

11
14

19
15

12
7

7
6

9
6

11
7

14
4

2
10

6
8

2
6

1
3

5
3

2
3

6
Pr

iso
n 

Co
rr

ec
tio

na
l F

ac
ili

ty
14

12
13

10
16

15
10

12
8

13
13

8
7

16
14

16
8

15
4

13
9

15
8

6
6

8
14

11
As

sis
te

d 
Liv

in
g 

Fa
cil

ity
6

7
23

24
26

28
27

32
16

16
23

30
22

35
14

14
23

13
14

9
28

10
4

8
7

17
12

17
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ro
om

 H
os

pi
ta

l
32

41
34

34
45

21
33

32
26

34
29

25
34

32
37

42
26

22
25

24
35

36
32

31
28

29
40

28
Ho

m
e

32
32

35
43

36
33

45
29

30
35

26
40

55
43

35
54

40
40

37
39

40
48

46
25

39
24

27
29

O
th

er
 P

la
ce

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
97

94
11

0
10

7
10

6
89

11
7

95
11

8
93

11
9

10
6

10
4

99
94

12
3

99
10

3
10

7
11

0
11

3
13

7
11

6
88

11
6

99
10

7
86

O
ffi

ce
12

0
15

8
17

6
11

0
97

11
2

92
10

0
16

9
11

5
16

8
12

7
12

3
15

1
12

5
14

8
13

5
12

3
10

5
10

2
16

0
11

8
10

3
11

5
13

9
16

6
13

8
11

6

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0%

Pl
ac

e 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 -C
ris

is 
Se

rv
ice

s, 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

ot
al

 b
y 

w
ee

k



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

5

20
22

w
ee

k
30

20
22

w
ee

k
31

20
22

w
ee

k
32

20
22

w
ee

k
33

20
22

w
ee

k
34

20
22

w
ee

k
35

20
22

w
ee

k
36

20
22

w
ee

k
37

20
22

w
ee

k
38

20
22

w
ee

k
39

20
22

w
ee

k
40

20
22

w
ee

k
41

20
22

w
ee

k
42

20
22

w
ee

k
43

20
22

w
ee

k
44

20
22

w
ee

k
45

20
22

w
ee

k
46

20
22

w
ee

k
47

20
22

w
ee

k
48

20
22

w
ee

k
49

20
22

w
ee

k
50

20
22

w
ee

k
51

20
22

w
ee

k
52

20
22

w
ee

k
53

20
23

w
ee

k
01

20
23

w
ee

k
02

20
23

w
ee

k
03

20
23

w
ee

k
04

Cu
st

od
ia

l C
ar

e 
Fa

cil
ity

1
O

n 
Ca

m
pu

s O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l

1
1

Nu
rs

in
g 

Fa
cil

ity
1

1
Sk

ill
ed

 N
ur

sin
g 

Fa
cil

ity
1

1
Ho

m
el

es
s S

he
lte

r
1

1
1

1
Sc

ho
ol

1
2

1
1

1
Te

le
he

al
th

2
1

1
1

1
1

1
Co

m
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
r

1
3

1
1

1
2

Ps
yc

h.
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
2

1
1

1
1

Gr
ou

p 
Ho

m
e

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
2

1
2

2
1

7
2

2
1

3
2

2
2

5
As

sis
te

d 
Liv

in
g 

Fa
cil

ity
2

3
5

1
2

1
1

1
2

5
4

3
1

2
3

2
2

2
1

Ho
m

e
2

1
3

2
2

4
1

6
7

4
1

4
1

1
2

1
5

2
4

2
2

1
2

1
O

ffi
ce

4
3

5
2

4
2

1
5

2
3

2
7

5
3

3
3

1
1

4
5

2
6

2
5

3
1

2
In

pa
tie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l

10
5

5
4

6
2

1
4

4
4

5
2

2
3

6
8

5
6

3
4

6
4

4
7

3
1

3
3

In
pa

tie
nt

 P
sy

ch
ia

tr
ic 

Fa
cil

ity
10

7
8

11
12

8
3

8
9

5
5

8
11

14
8

4
13

10
9

6
8

9
4

8
8

7
14

10
Pr

iso
n 

Co
rr

ec
tio

na
l F

ac
ili

ty
18

19
13

8
15

15
11

9
7

14
15

10
9

17
15

15
12

14
4

13
10

15
10

8
8

10
16

11
O

th
er

 P
la

ce
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

21
25

28
23

21
21

21
21

26
42

29
23

19
23

21
28

23
26

32
16

22
31

14
25

18
27

25
12

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

om
 H

os
pi

ta
l

30
48

50
40

41
21

33
28

33
37

34
35

35
35

40
47

31
32

33
33

43
47

33
38

31
33

43
29

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0%

Pl
ac

e 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 -I
nv

es
tig

at
io

ns
, p

er
ce

nt
 o

f t
ot

al
 b

y 
w

ee
k



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

5

20
22

W
ee

k
11

20
22

W
ee

k
12

20
22

W
ee

k
13

20
22

W
ee

k
14

20
22

W
ee

k
15

20
22

W
ee

k
16

20
22

W
ee

k
17

20
22

W
ee

k
18

20
22

W
ee

k
19

20
22

W
ee

k
20

20
22

W
ee

k
21

20
22

W
ee

k
22

20
22

W
ee

k
23

20
22

W
ee

k
24

20
22

W
ee

k
25

20
22

W
ee

k
26

20
22

W
ee

k
27

20
22

W
ee

k
28

20
22

W
ee

k
29

20
22

W
ee

k
30

20
22

W
ee

k
31

20
22

W
ee

k
32

20
22

W
ee

k
33

20
22

W
ee

k
34

20
22

W
ee

k
35

20
22

W
ee

k
36

20
22

W
ee

k
37

20
22

W
ee

k
38

20
22

W
ee

k
39

20
22

W
ee

k
40

20
22

W
ee

k
41

20
22

W
ee

k
42

20
22

W
ee

k
43

20
22

W
ee

k
44

20
22

W
ee

k
45

20
22

W
ee

k
46

20
22

W
ee

k
48

20
22

W
ee

k
49

20
22

W
ee

k
50

20
22

W
ee

k
51

20
22

W
ee

k
52

20
23

W
ee

k
01

20
23

W
ee

k
02

20
23

W
ee

k
03

20
23

W
ee

k
04

20
23

W
ee

k
05

 Is
la

nd
85

64
28

40
71

12
6

15
7

17
6

13
2

21
1

22
0

15
2

20
9

14
0

13
8

18
2

12
6

11
9

12
4

11
1

13
4

11
8

92
57

62
55

39
11

3
91

79
62

41
41

37
54

44
11

9
62

12
0

74
65

60
50

44
35

35

 S
an

 Ju
an

24
5

17
29

99
23

10
5

14
6

23
9

54
2

51
9

41
4

17
5

23
3

16
9

82
70

12
29

7
12

12
12

12
12

12
12

12
12

12
6

17
87

41
35

17
47

58
10

5
41

41
47

35
12

8
64

17
87

87

 S
ka

gi
t

60
41

39
38

53
53

78
16

6
15

6
15

5
17

5
13

2
21

5
17

7
22

6
20

6
18

1
20

6
23

2
18

6
13

9
13

0
13

0
10

3
80

77
52

12
2

94
93

80
53

52
43

67
12

1
20

7
10

8
94

70
67

54
71

45
72

72

 S
no

ho
m

ish
71

56
79

21
5

91
11

6
20

3
23

3
25

7
30

5
30

1
25

2
31

6
23

4
24

9
25

8
26

9
27

3
24

4
21

8
17

4
16

3
15

3
12

0
13

2
89

68
13

7
10

0
10

0
80

60
59

58
69

62
16

6
85

92
83

69
82

81
69

75
75

 W
ha

tc
om

85
83

67
74

98
95

13
4

27
8

20
8

21
0

30
0

21
5

29
3

24
4

18
2

21
6

18
4

20
9

18
3

16
7

14
7

14
3

11
1

10
3

85
66

51
89

77
63

59
46

53
58

56
71

14
8

90
51

51
38

47
72

40
44

44

 R
eg

io
n

76
59

69
15

9
86

10
6

17
4

23
0

23
4

26
9

28
5

22
5

29
3

22
3

22
5

23
8

23
2

24
5

22
1

19
6

16
1

15
1

13
7

11
0

11
2

80
61

12
4

94
91

75
55

56
55

65
68

16
3

86
86

75
62

72
76

59
67

67

 -

 1
00

 2
00

 3
00

 4
00

 5
00

 6
00

New Cases reported weekly per 100,000
Ne

w
 C

OV
ID

-1
9 

Ca
se

s R
ep

or
te

d 
W

ee
kl

y 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

-0
3/

16
/2

2 
to

 0
2/

02
/2

3



20
22

W
ee

k
11

20
22

W
ee

k
12

20
22

W
ee

k
13

20
22

W
ee

k
14

20
22

W
ee

k
15

20
22

W
ee

k
16

20
22

W
ee

k
17

20
22

W
ee

k
18

20
22

W
ee

k
19

20
22

W
ee

k
20

20
22

W
ee

k
21

20
22

W
ee

k
22

20
22

W
ee

k
23

20
22

W
ee

k
24

20
22

W
ee

k
25

20
22

W
ee

k
26

20
22

W
ee

k
27

20
22

W
ee

k
28

20
22

W
ee

k
29

20
22

W
ee

k
30

20
22

W
ee

k
31

20
22

W
ee

k
32

20
22

W
ee

k
33

20
22

W
ee

k
34

20
22

W
ee

k
35

20
22

W
ee

k
36

20
22

W
ee

k
37

20
22

W
ee

k
38

20
22

W
ee

k
39

20
22

W
ee

k
40

20
22

W
ee

k
41

20
22

W
ee

k
42

20
22

W
ee

k
43

20
22

W
ee

k
44

20
22

W
ee

k
45

20
22

W
ee

k
46

20
22

W
ee

k
48

20
22

W
ee

k
49

20
22

W
ee

k
50

20
22

W
ee

k
51

20
22

W
ee

k
52

20
23

W
ee

k
01

20
23

W
ee

k
02

20
23

W
ee

k
03

20
23

W
ee

k
04

20
23

W
ee

k
05

 Is
la

nd
11

.8
11

.8
11

.8
11

.8
-

11
.8

-
-

-
11

.8
-

11
.8

-
47

.2
23

.6
23

.6
-

-
47

.2
11

.8
-

-
-

-
23

.6
23

.6
-

23
.6

23
.6

-
11

.8
23

.6
11

.8
-

11
.8

11
.8

-
11

.8
11

.8
23

.6
23

.6
-

47
.2

11
.8

11
.8

11
.8

 S
an

 Ju
an

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

58
.3

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

 S
ka

gi
t

23
.2

23
.2

38
.7

7.
7

-
7.

7
-

-
-

15
.5

-
-

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

23
.2

7.
7

15
.5

7.
7

15
.5

15
.5

46
.4

23
.2

-
-

15
.5

23
.2

7.
7

7.
7

7.
7

-
23

.2
7.

7
23

.2
23

.2
15

.5
38

.7
7.

7
7.

7
7.

7

 S
no

ho
m

ish
24

.4
17

.1
6.

1
9.

8
7.

3
7.

3
7.

3
2.

4
6.

1
2.

4
9.

8
3.

7
9.

8
11

.0
7.

3
9.

8
9.

8
9.

8
7.

3
13

.4
14

.7
8.

6
13

.4
12

.2
8.

6
11

.0
8.

6
11

.0
7.

3
14

.7
6.

1
4.

9
6.

1
4.

9
8.

6
2.

4
1.

2
15

.9
8.

6
15

.9
6.

1
14

.7
17

.1
9.

8
11

.0
11

.0

 W
ha

tc
om

17
.8

22
.2

13
.3

8.
9

4.
4

13
.3

4.
4

4.
4

8.
9

4.
4

13
.3

4.
4

4.
4

4.
4

4.
4

-
-

4.
4

13
.3

22
.2

13
.3

13
.3

4.
4

4.
4

4.
4

4.
4

4.
4

17
.8

-
-

4.
4

8.
9

4.
4

4.
4

8.
9

8.
9

4.
4

31
.1

8.
9

8.
9

-
26

.6
17

.8
17

.8
13

.3
13

.3

 R
eg

io
n

22
.0

18
.0

11
.0

9.
4

5.
5

8.
6

5.
5

2.
4

5.
5

4.
7

8.
6

3.
9

7.
8

11
.8

7.
8

8.
6

7.
1

7.
8

11
.0

14
.1

12
.5

10
.2

10
.2

10
.2

8.
6

11
.0

7.
8

16
.5

8.
6

9.
4

5.
5

7.
8

7.
8

4.
7

9.
4

4.
7

1.
6

18
.8

8.
6

15
.7

7.
8

15
.7

21
.2

11
.0

11
.0

11
.0

 -

 1
0.

0

 2
0.

0

 3
0.

0

 4
0.

0

 5
0.

0

 6
0.

0

 7
0.

0

New Deaths reported weekly per 1,000,000
Ne

w
 C

OV
ID

-1
9 

De
at

hs
 R

ep
or

te
d 

W
ee

kl
y 

pe
r 1

,0
00

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

-0
3/

16
/2

2 
to

 0
2/

02
/2

3

 Is
la

nd
 S

an
 Ju

an
 S

ka
gi

t
 S

no
ho

m
ish

 W
ha

tc
om

 R
eg

io
n



2/
1

8/
2

02
2

2/
2

5/
2

02
2

3/
4

/2
0

22

3/
1

1/
2

02
2

3/
1

8/
2

02
2

3/
2

5/
2

02
2

4/
1

/2
0

22

4/
8

/2
0

22

4/
1

5/
2

02
2

4/
2

2/
2

02
2

4/
2

9/
2

02
2

5/
6

/2
0

22

5/
1

3/
2

02
2

5/
2

0/
2

02
2

5/
2

7/
2

02
2

6/
3

/2
0

22

6/
1

0/
2

02
2

6/
1

7/
2

02
2

6/
2

4/
2

02
2

7/
1

/2
0

22

7/
8

/2
0

22

7/
1

5/
2

02
2

7/
2

2/
2

02
2

7/
2

9/
2

02
2

8/
5

/2
0

22

8/
1

2/
2

02
2

8/
1

9/
2

02
2

8/
2

6/
2

02
2

9/
2

/2
0

22

9/
9

/2
0

22

9/
1

6/
2

02
2

9/
2

3/
2

02
2

9/
3

0/
2

02
2

10
/

7/
2

02
2

10
/

14
/

20
2 2

10
/

21
/

20
2 2

10
/

28
/

20
2 2

11
/

4/
2

02
2

11
/

11
/

20
2 2

11
/

18
/

20
2 2

11
/

25
/

20
2 2

12
/

2/
2

02
2

12
/

9/
2

02
2

12
/

16
/

20
2 2

12
/

23
/

20
2 2

12
/

30
/

20
2 2

1/
6

/2
0

23

1/
1

3/
2

02
3

1/
2

0/
2

02
3

1/
2

7/
2

02
3

Pr
ov

. E
ve

re
tt

54
.7

38
.7

24
.7

21
14

.4
18

.4
13

.6
14

.4
24

.9
32

.4
24

.6
22

.1
28

.7
31

.6
37

34
.3

40
.1

36
.1

43
.7

56
.7

56
.6

45
.4

49
47

.1
49

.1
34

.7
36

.1
44

.6
31

.7
29

.4
27

.3
26

23
.4

24
.7

22
.9

15
.7

18
.3

18
.4

22
.1

20
29

.7
41

35
.7

38
.4

40
.3

36
.4

24
.1

25
.3

28
.7

24
.5

SV
H

13
10

.7
4.

1
4

1
1

1
1

1
1

4.
3

4.
1

1
7.

3
15

.1
13

.3
11

.7
9.

6
9.

1
9.

9
15

16
.3

7.
4

6.
7

6.
3

1
6.

3
6.

4
1

5.
4

6.
3

4.
4

9
4.

9
1

1
5.

6
6.

6
6

11
.7

8.
7

6.
7

11
.6

14
.3

14
.9

9.
4

12
.7

18
10

.6
0

ST
 Jo

e
22

.8
16

16
14

.3
4.

9
5.

7
5.

4
1

1
7

7
8.

1
11

11
.6

10
.6

13
.9

19
.7

14
.4

11
.9

14
.9

12
.3

13
.3

16
.3

17
16

.1
15

.9
14

.4
9

9
9

8.
4

9.
4

8.
6

10
.1

8.
3

9
13

.1
17

.7
15

.6
16

.5
18

.9
22

.7
18

.6
20

.9
19

.9
13

.6
15

.3
14

.1
10

0

Sw
ed

ish
 E

dm
on

ds
8.

3
5

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

6.
1

7.
6

12
.7

15
.4

14
.1

13
10

.7
9.

4
9.

9
5.

1
11

.3
7.

7
8.

6
14

16
.4

15
10

.4
9.

7
6.

7
1

1
4.

1
1

4.
3

1
1

1
5.

1
1

7.
3

11
.9

21
.7

18
.6

19
.6

15
.1

16
.1

11
.6

13
.1

8.
4

8

0102030405060

To
ta

l H
os

pi
ta

liz
ed

 A
du

lts
 -

CO
VI

D-
19

 (c
on

fir
m

ed
 o

r s
up

ec
te

d)
 7

 d
ay

 a
ve

ra
ge

Va
lu

es
 o

f 1
 co

ul
d 

be
 

be
tw

ee
n 

1 
an

d 
3 

-n
ot

 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

du
e 

to
 p

riv
ac

y



\\
w

2k
16

-fi
le

\d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

\Q
ua

lit
y 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
\R

ep
or

ts
\U

M
_R

ep
or

ts
\

W
ee

kl
yC

ris
is_

20
23

02
02

.x
lsx

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

De
nn

is 
Re

ga
n 

2/
2/

20
23

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 1

5

20
22

W
ee

k 
01

20
22

W
ee

k 
02

20
22

W
ee

k 
03

20
22

W
ee

k 
04

20
22

W
ee

k 
09

20
22

W
ee

k 
11

20
22

W
ee

k 
12

20
22

W
ee

k 
13

20
22

W
ee

k 
15

20
22

W
ee

k 
16

20
22

W
ee

k 
17

20
22

W
ee

k 
18

20
22

W
ee

k 
19

20
22

W
ee

k 
22

20
22

W
ee

k 
24

20
22

W
ee

k 
25

20
22

W
ee

k 
26

20
22

W
ee

k 
27

20
22

W
ee

k 
28

20
22

W
ee

k 
30

20
22

W
ee

k 
32

20
22

W
ee

k 
33

20
22

W
ee

k 
37

20
22

W
ee

k 
39

20
22

W
ee

k 
40

20
22

W
ee

k 
41

20
22

W
ee

k 
43

20
22

W
ee

k 
45

20
22

W
ee

k 
47

20
22

W
ee

k 
48

Ca
sc

ad
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l
3

1
1

1
1

Isl
an

d 
Ho

sp
ita

l
1

1
1

1
1

1
O

ly
m

pi
c M

ed
ica

l C
en

te
r

1
Pe

ac
e 

Isl
an

d 
He

al
th

1
Pr

ov
id

en
ce

1
1

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
 - 

Co
lb

y
1

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
, E

ve
re

tt
2

1
Sa

n 
Ju

an
 C

o 
Ja

il
1

Sk
ag

it 
Va

lle
y

1
1

St
. J

os
ep

h
1

1
1

1
1

1
Sw

ed
ish

 E
dm

on
ds

1
1

Sw
ed

ish
 M

ill
 C

re
ek

1
1

Un
ite

d 
Ge

ne
ra

l
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

3
W

hi
db

ey
 H

ea
lth

2
1

1
W

hi
db

ey
 H

ea
lth

 E
D

1
1

1

01234

Walkaway Episodes
No

rt
h 

So
un

d 
BH

 A
SO

 W
al

ka
w

ay
 C

ha
rt

 0
7/

17
/2

2 
to

 0
1/

28
/2

3



IIs
la

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
H

um
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Be

ha
vi

or
al 

H
ea

lth
/L

aw
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

Co
-R

es
po

nd
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s



OO
ve

rv
ie

w
Is

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
od

el

•
La

rg
e 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al 

A
re

a
•

W
hi

db
ey

 Is
lan

d 
an

d 
Ca

m
an

o 
Is

lan
d

•
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s

•
Is

lan
d 

Co
un

ty
 S

he
rif

f’s
 O

ffi
ce

/C
ou

pe
vi

lle
 M

ar
sh

all
’s 

O
ffi

ce
•

O
ak

 H
ar

bo
r P

ol
ice

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

•
La

ng
ley

 P
ol

ice
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
•

Co
 –

Re
sp

on
de

rs
•

A
ss

ig
nm

en
t

•
Lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 O
ffi

ce
•

Ve
hi

cle
•

Su
pp

or
t

•
Re

fe
rr

als
•

So
ur

ce
•

E
xa

m
pl

es



CC
o-

R
es

po
nd

er
s 

Fi
rs

t 
6 

m
on

th
s

A
pr

il
 2

02
2 

–
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

22

R
ef

er
ra

ls

30
0+

(I
de

nt
if

ie
d 

as
: 7

2%
 M

H
, 4

2%
 M

H
 +

 S
U

D
)

C
o

m
m

un
it

y 
M

em
be

rs
 S

er
ve

d 

60
0+

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

ro
vi

de
d

70
0+



SSu
cc

es
se

s
•

Is
lan

d 
Co

un
ty

 S
he

rif
f's

 O
ffi

ce
 -

A
m

an
da

 B
or

m
an

-B
all

ar
d 

an
d 

Se
rg

ea
nt

 C
hr

is 
G

ar
de

n
•

O
ak

 H
ar

bo
r P

ol
ice

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t –

Ch
ris

tin
a 

Le
Cl

air
e 

an
d 

Ca
pt

ain
 T

on
y 

Sl
ow

ik



SSt
re

ng
th

s 
Id

en
ti

fie
d

•
Is

lan
d 

Co
un

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
 C

ol
lab

or
at

io
n

H
um

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pu
bl

ic 
H

ea
lth

Ja
il

D
ru

g 
Co

ur
t

Pr
ob

at
io

n
D

ist
ric

t C
ou

rt

•
E

M
T 

an
d 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t

W
hi

db
ey

 H
ea

lth
 E

M
T

N
or

th
 W

hi
db

ey
 F

ire

•
Co

 –
Re

sp
on

de
r M

od
el

H
ou

se
d 

in
 P

D
O

w
n 

Ve
hi

cl
e

N
ee

de
d 

sk
ill

 se
ts

 p
lac

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
iat

el
y

•
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
ol

lab
or

at
io

n
A

du
lt 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ice

s
H

SO
CP

S
Is

lan
d 

Se
ni

or
 R

es
ou

rc
es

BH
 A

ge
nc

ies



CC
ha

lle
ng

es
 Id

en
ti

fie
d

•
Cr

isi
s S

ys
te

m
 G

ap
s

•
D

CR
/M

CO
T

•
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n

•
Ca

re
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

•
Ju

lo
ta

•
H

os
pi

ta
l

•
La

ck
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

 th
ro

ug
h 

fo
r L

E
 IT

A’
s t

o 
E

R
•

Sm
all

 so
cia

l w
or

k 
st

af
fin

g
•

N
o 

sin
gl

e 
be

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

ns
•

La
rg

er
 th

an
 u

su
al 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
be

ds
 u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 E
R

•
St

af
fin

g
•

N
ee

d 
m

or
e 

co
-re

sp
on

de
rs

/E
M

T/
Fi

re
/N

P 
fo

r p
re

sc
rip

tio
ns

•
Ca

re
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

as
sis

ta
nc

e
•

Ve
hi

cle
s

•
Su

pp
or

t g
ro

w
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m



TTh
an

k 
Yo

u
Pl

ea
se

 c
on

ta
ct

 u
s f

or
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

A
m

an
da

 B
or

m
an

-B
all

ar
d,

 M
A

, L
M

H
C

Ch
ris

tin
a 

Le
Cl

air
e, 

M
SW

, L
IC

SW
Co

-R
es

po
nd

er
Co

-R
es

po
nd

er
a.b

or
m

an
-b

all
ar

d@
isl

an
dc

ou
nt

yw
a.g

ov
c.l

ec
lai

re
@

isl
an

dc
ou

nt
yw

a.g
ov

36
0-

63
2-

51
44

36
0-

96
9-

95
67

K
at

hr
yn

 C
lan

cy
, M

A
, L

M
H

C
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

er
k.

cl
an

cy
@

isl
an

dc
ou

nt
yw

a.g
ov

36
0-

67
8-

79
11


